IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

February 16th, 2023

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, Trustees Hardies, and Parker were also present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Jason Atkinson, Todd & Susan Schultz, Todd Hill, Tammy & James Higgins, Bill Spence, Kristen & Ben Smith, Jose Ascencio, Richard Patton, Douglas Robinson, Patricia Dunn, Dan Daniels, Keith & Cathy Burrison, Dan Alderson, Tucker Niemi, Cherie Mollison, Maria & Jason, Opolka, Winston Likert, Anne Gebauer, Rachel Grech, JD, Delatore, Jeff & Tammy Walker, Alyssa, Morgan, & Erin Harman, Lukas Palarchio, Jacqueline Hill, Diana McFadden, James & Katherine Ratliff, Ed & Karen Brand, Hannah Hoffman, Jay Gillett, Jim & Amy Squair, Dave Lockwood, Mary Spence, Cherie Chang and guests, Les Andersen, Kelly Ralko, John Beach, Ken Carmach, and Sarah Porter.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to approve the agenda, Parker seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 01-19-2023. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey updated the Board on Livingston County Sheriff's Department coverage. Dailey also advised the Board that Iosco Township Precinct 2 post-general election audit that took place on 1/25/2023 went very well.

Treasurer Bonnville submitted the Township's financial statement and reported that 1270 carts were being serviced by Granger here in losco.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to pay \$42,649.67 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Recreation representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the ongoing recreation programs, as well as an update on the 2023/2024 proposed budget.

Treasurer Bonnville updated the Board on the continued construction of the new main Fowlerville Area Fire station. Bonnville noted that the project is under budget and that the department is hoping for an early March temporary certificate of occupancy. Bonnville also reported that the Fowlerville Area Fire Department made 16 responses into losco Township between 1/19/2023 – 2/15/23. 12 responses were medical calls,1 motor vehicle accident with injuries, 1 service call, 2 calls that were cancelled while enroute, and 1 citizen complaint.

Trustee Parker advised the Board that the Planning Commission meeting was well attended with both residence and guests that had concerns with the Townships Large Scale Solar Ordinance. The Planning Commission intends to revisit the ordinance and is requesting a moratorium while they do so.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to approve a 6-month moratorium on the Solar Ordinance. Dailey seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Assessor & Zoning Administrator Allen's monthly report was submitted; 4 permits, 2 new dwellings, and 0 waivers have been issued in 2023.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to approve the Fowlerville Community Recreation 2023/2024 Budget. Hardies seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to approve Surf Internet's (ROBIN) grant support resolution 2023-01. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville noted that she is looking into CivicPlus software that would allow for a more positive civic experience with residents.

2nd Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to adjourn at 9:15 p.m., seconded by Parker. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk